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Yvonne Wonq (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
C.:
Subject:

DearSir,

Thank you.

B€si Regards,

Yvonn€ wotrg (Ms) I Case Handler

LKKAuto Corsultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: wonnewon.@lkkauto.com fa{ 6256-4315

81k 5! Paya rDi I ustrial Park, IIbi Avenue 1, #02-25 I S(4o8933)

Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
Thursday, November 28. 2019 10:35 AM
c,aims@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts';'Tan, Bennie-Wz'

sUR; Koh. Victor-CK'; 'Khoo, Kay-Eng'

OD CLAIM FOR SKD 6777 B VEH IN URGENT

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repairthe insured vehicle SKD6777B (excess S0/-).

lfthere are any check ltems or supplementary items please inform our office's AssignmentTeam at Tel: 67418434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are sub.iected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their ri8ht not to oav ifthere is no valid approvalobtained before repair.

NOTE: REPLACEMENT RIGHT "B PILLAR PANEL" BEFoRE PAINTING PHOTo ls REqUIRE.

From: Yvonne Wong (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, November 28,2019 9:46 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.s$ 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@ai8.com>;

'Tan, Bennie-WZ' <Bennie-WZ.Tan@ai8.com>

C.: SIJR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Koh, Victor-CK' <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; 'Khoo, Kay-Ent' <Kay-En8.Khoo@aig.com>

Subject: RE: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKD 6777 B VEH lN URGENT

Morning All

Pending on AIG approval.

Thankyou.

Best ReSards,

Yvon"e wong (Ms) I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lrd



View Received Message

This mail is associated wlth :

xsKD57r7B (1a29251077SG)
OD

Nov 23 20191:0sAt4
ITEE MER LING PATRICTA]

Premlom Automobite fte Ltd

Ero-L ,4!_G_&!r-?!dlri!!!!!t!tceltert!_,,fars_!Gf,_"_"r:t-sLl.Ial"?_p.-1..9r - -ro . . LXrrlQ
sqbrcct ar.ri - adJ ir.naatc lpsovca lilizzec.rio) - sKD6zri;-'cbh!-tii;;i;r:!orra niJar, {gl]{..t.h qtrrDFch6 - _ -
Apprcved:27296.00:NoTE: Pe_insDectlon reuire on hidden item, check item and supplementary i6n wth CLEAR pnoto. rrrore: neptcemeni rigtriGPillar Panel,'before painflng phoro is REQUTRED,

DOCUMEI{TS SUMIIARY
There are no dodments.



- Not6: This document has not been finatised.' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd qco.n"s.rorssoozroanl

- 51 UbiAve 1 #01-25, paya Ubi tndusifiat park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Faxi 68444805 Emait: sur@tkkauto.com;assignm6nts@lkkauto.com

Tor AIG Asia Pacifc lnsurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants pte Ltd
AIG Bujlding 51 UbiAve 1 #01-25
78 Sh€nton Way#08-16 paya lJbi tndustriat park
Singapore 079120 Sinqapore 408933

Dats: 26 Nov 2019

Preliminarv Advice

Vehicle No : SKD6777B Accident Date i23t11t21iS
Make : AUDIA3 poticy No. |21OO4\S7U-O3
Assignment Date 12611112019 Excess : 5$0.00
Date of lnspection :26h112O19 Est. Duratjon of Repair :14.00
Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOITOB|LES PTE LTD (UBD

55 UBI ROAD ,1

SINGAPORE 408699

Poihl ot lmpact, GeneEl Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact/ damages o/s & rvs portion and parts ctaimsd are consislent to the accident.

Repake/s Esiimate (cross) :S$ 38,841.00
Revised Amount :S$ 19,320.00
Check ltems (Eslimated) :S$ 7,976.00
Total :S$ 27,296.00

Lump Sum Repsir

Total Loss Con3ideration

COE/ PARF Rebate
SalvaqeValus
Margin for Repair

:S$

:S$

:S$ 82,000.00
:S$ 4A,Z4.OO

:s$
:S$ 33,786.00

Remarks

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusled smount. We have also confrmed excess and poticy coverage- Kindly tet us
have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomicalto be repaired, you ar€ advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Othercomments:



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEI'TENT

IMPORTANT NOT]CF
ITE;pol@,h"d"b"
2 Ih s Fo.m must be dohpeted bvrhe Po cyhoder and/orlheAuthoised pnver

3 nromaionp,ovdedmuslbeaslrurhlu and acdurate

s Any ra lse repo dinq may be El€r.d to rhe trrrice tor inveslioarion-
e risureG ofthe GrA Records Mana eneG nsuEneAssocaronorsisapo6(cA),or

Exact Locaion Of Accidenl

2311112Q1912:37

2311 1/2419 A1:45

OUTSIOE 30 AND 32 BEGONIA WALK

SINGAPORE

Veh cle Registrat on Number

lnsured/Policl+lolder

Name Of Resislered Owner

NRIC No

Eract Plrpose for wh ch vehice was being used al

Are you caim ng underyourown inslrance policy
ior repa r lo your veh cle?

lf No, Please stale acl on 10 belake.

Name of lnsurance Company

Ddver

NRIC No

Dale of Birlh

Drv ng Expe ence

SKD6777B

TEE MER LING PATRICIA

s1659488A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97316769

oTHER5-97316769

AUDI

43 SEDAN ],4 TFSI

YES

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100485764 03

TEE MER LING PATRICIA

s1659488A

06/01/1964

INDOOR

21t02t1986

33 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

FEI\,!ALE

(LOCAL) +65-97316769

(LOCAL) +65-97316769

oTHERS 97316769

NOE[iALL

PTE LTD



Was dr ver an emp oyee of the .sured s Compary

ll No, Realionsh p ofihe Driverwlh lhe tnsured

Veh cle RegistraUon Numberof Drveas Own

lnsurance Company ofOriver's Own Vehce

Genaral lnformation of theAccident

Was any foreign vehice i.volved n this accident?

Number oivehicles (lrclud ng own vehicle)
involved n lhe acclde,rl

Was any body injurcd n lheAccident?

was any injured conveyed to hospilal by

Was anyoiher materalor propedy damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soiic lln!/offer n9 accidenl claims assislan@.

Number oI Passengers ilncludina Driver)

o€ialls of Police Acliori

Was lhe accdenl reporled to the pollce2

lfYes.Pease slale which Police Slalon

Pollce Slal on Address

Police Stal on Conlacl

Was nolice ofinlended Prosecution given?

Circumstanc€6 of Acclded

32 BEGONIA WALK
VILLA BEGONIA

805814

NO

OWNER

.

HITAND RUN /VANDALISNI / DAIVAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR

YES

NO

0

YES

1O UBIAVENUE 3

ROAD] 10 UBIAVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: ' FAX NO:

NO

NO

3

NO

NO

REFER TO POLICE REPORT fl2\191 l23l2,3-t AFIERIHE TAXI HtT [4Y VEHTCLE & PUSH lr4y VEHTCLE TO LEFT. My
FRONT RIM HITTHE KERB,

Artachment(s)

Are accdenl pholos avaiable for aliachment?

Waslhere anyvideo eplLred by CarCamera?

was there any audlo recoded?

NOTAVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

NO

NO

Vehic e Reg stralion Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

NRIC/Passporl Number

sHAs719C

COI\4FORT



lnsuEnce company Name

No. Of Passenser (lnclud ng Drved

Vehicle Reg slration Number

Vehicle Make/ModeUcolour

NRIC/Passpori Number

lnsurance Company Name

No. oi Passenger (lncluding Driver)

SGJ695

NISSAN
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Accid€nt Sketch Plan
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POLICE REPORT

,ffr\ .,*uoroo.

ffi noticrroncr

Pol'@ SLlon ol O^gin

10 Ub Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 406865
Ter No 65{70000

REmntoE l ?tlF lc acciDct{I

rulfltmffimrumil
r ol3

4eF.l N. T.?0r9,l214031

Dat€r'fme Reporl Mad€
23/t t/2019 1l:0'l

'EE 
MgR IING PATRICIA

tD Typc / lO No.i
NRIG NO./ S t656488A
I6lk n8hyi
SINGAPORE CITIEN

OcaupBiim:
EXECUTII/E

FrmEle 155 Gm1/1964

APT ALK 32 BEGONIA WALK SINGAPORE 8{}5A1,I

Conl.d No

lnfomrsni:
odtrr
Langr6gE: lnElilulbn / Schod Nan|€:

Cl!33:3 DBlqgllIP.ilL.

A3 SEOAN
r ,{ TFS|
(A

Mobd€r 973167Go

SKf,I67/IB Cz.

Locatoo:
Alorq Ro6d 1

EEGONIA WALK



5 6 PoRE
POTICE MRCE

Pott€ Staton O{ Ong n:

1O UbiAvefic€ 3 SINGAPORE 40AA65
lslNo:65{70000

I€UCE REPORT

coNtlltualtot of fiEllmt

ffiiltilffiltrliltilmr
2d3

R.ron tlo T,?0191r?32037

Ad.l D.t!i}..
mEEEvE MEtfioNED DAIE. TIME AND LocaroN.

MY CAR WAS P}RXED ALOI{G 32 AEGO'{A WAII( OI.JTSIDE OF MY IIOT',SE. I SAW A NOTE
STUCI(EO OI{IO MY CAR FROM A WII{ESS REGARDING lHE HfT AND RUN ACCIDENT I WAS
6IVEN IHE CAR PTATE NI,,i BER OF THE SUSPECIED HIT AND RUN DRIVER (SHA5?!gC) BY IHE
wlTNESS,



srt,l6APonE
POI.I(E FORCE

Pol cs Sletio{r Ot Onorn:

l0 Ubr A!5nue 3 SINGAPORE 406465
Tel Nc 65470000

Sk.lct PLn
lnfomrnr is 6ot abt€ to povide starch pten

POLICE REPORT

aolna{ranott ol RCPoRi

ffiffi[nilffiililrill[ffixt
:! ., J

&€r.d r'JD Trxr!r l]i/rrl7

IMFORTANT: Fbe6a .n dl . copy ol yol,r t.€htdgt tBur.nc. Cs.tifc.tE b rh|! trpo.r f riou dont have
the c.rrircatc $,mr you now, dc&e tEr e @y to 65{74003 3te0ng t 6 !!gIU!!a!! es fulorcflc€.

Ofic€r h Charge Of Ca!€i

Slafl Sgr MUHAMMAO XHA|RIL 8tN XAMAI
ConlEcl No:65476131

23hlno19 11:O

pourE FoRc€

e)



UNDERTAKING

at Il oo hours pertaining to the accident involving rnotor car Reg. No:
([c-0 {ftf n , in which I was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my

knowledge, information and beliei

I acknowledge that my insureE are not liable under the conlract of insurance jf there is

a breach of policy terms and conditions.

ln the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury c,aim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, I

irrevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and I undertake to re-pay any sunE paid by my insurers pursuant to the

contracl of insurance upon receipt of written dernand by my insurers.

Signatur€

Name of lnsured / Drivel

Nrlc No,

Dat€

Signature

Name of Policyholdor

Nric No.

Date

li-)r,--
-(tu,-^..-

-(ou M., Lt^1 ?o{,i,t o

@
zs lu lq

Souo o. oLnu"-



ArG A5ia Pacifi. nsuran.e Pte tld

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM

NAME

VEHICLE NUMBER

DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT

PLACEOFACCIDENT

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IFANY}

O*' gor) oulsiJe 3o -A Z2 L'i'1".t 3

Be3a"ia t6allc SHA S-tl?a

WHERE DID YOU START YOURJOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDEO DESTINATION BEFORE IHE ACCIDENT?

{uu Mn, Li nc, 1al-,i.)qtee_ t- to,/ LtAL. (ar r'tc t c1/

S[cD ht\ rj

^.1-) (s{*L," n^.

DtD YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCTANY BREATHE.ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YE' WHAT WAS THE REsULTS?

WHAT ISIHETYPE OT COLLISIONANDTHE EXTE NSIVENESS OF TH E DAMAGESTO ATLVEHICLES INVOLVED?

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAT? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POIICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

I.-\2

?t";4-
uan,t {'

I AFFIRMED THE ABOVE INFORMAfION ISGIVENTO IVIY BEST KNOWI.EDGE



AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE
Nrme ol Pollcyhold€r
Poriod of ln3urance
Ensine No.
Chassis No.

TEE MER IING PATRICIA
11 Oci 2019 To 10 Oci 2O2O
c2c572490
wAUZZSVSG 1 

.109818

Policy No.
EndorsementNo.

s(D67778
210cr',A5764-03

10 Sop 2019

. 
"idoo^. om.!.csc.ro;,, ".o,Goos"os,

Engine Capacity/Tonnage Firsl Year of Registralion :2016
lnsuring wilh COE/PARF i Yes

Driver Reslriciton

ofPersons Entitted to Drive, :

Age Condil on Al Age Cond ton
Limitalion as lo use. :

rNad emc tuhm d,qni: rAi,I&ne, Fematong rcrablrhrdspad

Lss otUse 1500cc,160occ Oprional

'nv 
tu*s sid comPnsbi) Ad (cap lae) sediois5o,bstuad r6isp.d ad 1e7 (Mabyda) ad Rcd r€nspod(tudm )Adrle acdb&r

Named Dr ver and Excess l,heB apdi€bre)

Hrre Pu-chase Conpany.Emptoyeis Loan U..ted Overseas B.1t Ln ied

i y".-*:p*-*,,*..,";
i6eR@dr6*dA.r1$7.&?h,&lperh*pdatkertud)tu,oD;;&;v"r'*;Fhri';:.4,"fo4;d,i;165fiffi4

'. .i,';,;..,, ...t:: ;.'.'.,. ,ii .:.... t:.:.., t. :. . -.iii:lti...:5

, zat err,r,tione noei euor cus roMrR sERvrcL cFlrTxE
r _ stNGApoRE 1s993s . ;I u;,"r*i* -riirc u. e*rnc,,e*i!. prc. !id. ,. , .: ,]1, ,-
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Premium Automobites
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 WIP : 204t1
Emait: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pa.ific Insuranre Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way
f07-16 AIG Buitding
Singapore 079I20

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling . Motor Ctaims Dept
Tet: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Estimate
workshop
Contad No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type ofCtaim
Poticy No.

Vehicle No

Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By

Accident Date
Pta(e ofAccident

Accident Repairs

UbiRoad 1

6366 2323
6841 1183
PA/OD/20417/2019/NS
25-Nov-19

Ivls Tee Mer Ling Patricia

32 Begonia Walk
Singapore 805814
HP +65 97316769
Own Damage Ctaim

21004457 64-03

sKo 6777 B
Audi43 Seden 1.4TFSI
0ct-16
czc 572490
WAUZZZ8VgG11O9818
46510
23-Nov-19

lohnny Boo / Attan Wu
23-Nov-19

0utside 30 And 32 Begonia watk



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Sinqapore 408699
Tet : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1I83

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charoes for Accident Vehicle SKD 5777 B

S/N Nature ofrobs
Estimated Surveyor's

Charges Recommendations

To remove, check and reinstattfrontwire harness
1 for headLights, horns, outside temperature sensor 5/N S XO.OO ,/

and headtight washer assy.

$zeo-oo

2 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check s/N S 28o.oo
IuncIion and renew according to damage.

To remove and transfer rhs front door and rhs rear
3 door's multi-lock system and power window S/N $ 560.00

devices. Check function and renew if necessary.

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 3,300.00

,/ *ra-oo

" ]:"0:'-T::.'i:.',1:]',^":1.1::'^!.11""','"o'"'ou" ",^, s 3oo.oo xand renew rns wrnq mrrror assy. >/l\

5 Todistodgerhsfrontwheetsuspension.Toinspect S l,8oo.oo 1. lttCO.oC'lor fLrrther damages and renew accordingly. S/N



Premiufi Automobiles
55 ubi Road 1, Sinqapore 408699
Tet:6366 2323 Fax: 6841 11.83

Titefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKD 6777 B

S/N Nature oflobs
Estimated

Charges

Surveyor's

Recommendation

To remove and reinstaLI front seat assy, back rest,
ABCD pittartrims, sitltrims, carpets, electronic S/N
components and fuse trays.

To dismantle front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs
front door, rhs rear door and rear bumper. To
renew rhs front fender, rhs front door and rhs rear
door. To repair rhs rear fender. To cut out and
rewel'd rhs silt panet. Re-organise crash
management components. Reinstal[ atl parts
removed. ,. ,/

/ A ',To relr/ay front buD,per, rhs froD,fender, rhs
front C6or,door hand_kirhs wing mirror cover, rhs
rearboor, rhs silt pInel, rhs rear fender and rear
bumper.

K
To renew rhs front rim, lhs front rim and rhs rear
rim. To carry out wheeI atignment.

To carry out diagnostic checks.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

r,8oo.oo r,/"' $troo.ttc,

4ooo 
*+a@,Li(,

55ort( = ZZO.o
m'to( : /-f o

tLd(a .. t oo
l2+qo tp

360.00 '/ *la-oo

ts2.oo -/ +024\)

LVgc

".2'd"X

10

s/N s

s/N 5

s 19,402.00



Premium-Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Sinqapore 408699
Tet: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Tetefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKD 6777 B

S/N Parts Description
Damage Parts & Prices

S/NETT REMARKS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

tt
18

19

20

FRoNT BUMPER cuIDE sEcrtou - ng y'H*
FRoNT FENDER - RH CI^}-4,\

FRoNT FENDER ATlAcHvelrr pnars 7d&'
FRoNT TENDER BRAckrr - RH Tllat-

x!*-z
FRONT FENDER BRACKET

.->,
rnoNr reNorn snacf - t*f# . tttr'tt,

'.-1,1
FRoNT wHEEL HousrNclrrurn - nH nct-J
wHEEL HousrNC LINEn lrracHvrrur penrs }ttn4'

^lFRoNr DooR - RH .r;s+" L4
FRONT DOOR OUTER SEAL. RH  .&
BoNDINc AcENT 7&,1,

crElrrNc sorurroru l&
FRoNT DooR ATTACHMENT pARTS }le M.,,
FRONT DOORCATCH 

^r-I- 
V

TYRE PRESSURE DATA PLATE A14-

EXTERIoR MIRROR MOUNIINC - RH /q *

vrnnon cle - nH ?rj
|'4IRROR CLASS - RH 

^r.? 

,-

REAR DooR - RH 'irslJ-{
REAR DooR ourER sEAl- pp *ta-

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

gs.oo X
77a.oo ._/ lez_oa

os.oo 4
25.00 d
zs.oo N
se.oo &

1s8.oo / *,rt''*
er.oo,f

2,27s.oo un * rcrz-r-o

r+e.oo.--- $ lta-&O

ns.oo 'l/,. *js tz
ur.oo P/ 49t-&

zre.oo Y
ge.oo t
26.00 / * ro-zL

938.oo t.
136.00,t

1,5s3.00 r.
2,27s.oo / [ tt>3 -zo

t46.oo - +. tlf-to

NEC

NEC

NEC

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

5

s

sNEC

9,192.00



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Sinqapore 408699
Tet : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 I183

Tetefax

MateriaI List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKD 6777 B

S/N Parts Description
Damaoe Parts & Prices

S/NE]T REMARKS

27

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3I

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4L

42

43

,o"rr"o oorr, #P
crElruruc soruro* lttP
REAR DOOR ATTACHN,lENT PARTS

REAR DOoR CATCH ,l|\-? E

or.oo *
ur.oo (

,r, ,x
85.00*

G@r' c.hilc P.'", .,firtt3 
tt

orr.oo { '/
)&+tLo

\zeh8o

{'t+s a
* z;t+o

{tz,o

*>"x+o
$n'zo
*4.a4

CENTRE PILLAR - RH tH ?^,kd

NEC

NEC
.|${.ru,2

DATA TAG irR N4./

Alur,ltNruM RrN.l ut E.^i- r-* 
, fioot Ft

ALUI\4INIUM RIM RUBBER VALVE ,K & 4

,*oa* ao*r*o, o*, &.f
srABrLrzER BAR llt lt-
wHEEL BEARTNG Housruc - rn u--/
wgrrL genarNc - rnour ?'L'
LowER BALLToINT - RH 'k*
couPLrNG RoD Ntttz
DRIVE SHAFT. RH 7*LI*.
cns sHocx nasonern $&t.
srRUT MouNr ?"*tl,
DEEp cRoovE BALL THRusr grnnrrc P-rC
TRAcK RoD Nartz-
nt noo rro - rn 21Fflz..
ncnvrrc srluur )

9
cAVrrY wAx I lD,r_

sroNE cHrP I

suNDRrEs l9h1-

TOTAL SPARE PARTS

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRAND TOTAL
Atlcharges are not incfusive ofG5T.
Legend 1 Rer,rarks (OK) =Approved, Remarks (X) = Notapproved

Spare parts are Speciat Neti-

s/N

s/N

s/N

tp;z.6 r 3oz-
13.00 t

zze oo Q/
,rr-oo *
532.00 ?

442.OO .
117.00,

88.00 jr
2,00s.00 J-

25t.OO,

114.OO 1

43.00 ,1

86.00 1

118.00 ?

180.00 !,r'
14o.oo y'
t8o.oo -,,/
400.00 r

$rro-oo
lt+a-ao
+&o'oo
4n-t.t{

s 19,439.00
s 19,402.00
s 38.S41.00



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tet:6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Oate

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liabitity
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfut[y,
Premium Automobites Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Ak;V
>e l,'l14 

)

This estimate is based on visuaI inspection ofthe aff€cted vehicte.

Shoutd we require further tabour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shatt inform you accordingty.

For inspection ofvehicte, ptease referto Ms Norah Khaiat

Te[:6768 9828 for appointment.

l)9^71 'rl't 
:^thbi*- & nLloarr'Y

' ,*,Jy, i"r*si"c '[ *br^w7e
nx 4-lto,'6cj

LXK Auto Consuli3J]is hence notjiy
lie Repaker of Ihe following:
r To e.!a.r ),lu,el.terspGy painting

. To dh5,, rnaqedpad(s)during rcsuoey

. Pans Lr.es.ie s!bjoct lo conl rnaton

. Thid r1 suroy is on a'withoul Prejudice' Ursb

.Norlst'-cd taton(s ) is a llowed

. Supp!,' aatuary ltemh) mug be Gsudercd a4d
lssubled ro iiia apprcvallon lnluan e Cohpany

A*nowledged by Repair€t

Srgmlu€:

Altan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium-Automobiles
55 Ubi Road I, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email: Nora,khai@premiumauto,com.sg / claims@premiumauto,com.sg

Telefax

Accidenl Repairs

Ubi Road 1

6366 2323

6841 1183

PAJOD/20411/2019/NS

2s-Nov-19

WP | 20411

Estimate
Workshop
Conlact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Vehicle lN workshop. Please arrange for survey

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.

Vehicle No

Model Code
Model/ Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage
Date ln
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ivls Tee Mer Ling Patricia

32 Begonia Walk

Singapore 805814

HP +65 97316769

Own Damage Claim

2100485764-03

sKD 6777 B
AudiA3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI

Oct-16

czc 572490

WAUZZZ8V9G1109818

46510

23-Nov-19

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

23-Nov-19

Outsjde 30 And 32 Begonia walk

Dept



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Sinsapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 684'1 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charoes for Accident Vehicle SKD 6777 B

Esilmated Surveyor's
'@comfiendations

To remove, check and reinstallrront wire haaness for
headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and
headlight washer assy.

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check
function and renew according to damage,

To remove and transfer rhs front door and rhs reat
doo/s multi-lock system and power window devices.
Check func'tion and renew if necessary.

To dismantle rhs front door panel trim. To remove and
renew rhs wing mirror assy.

To dislodge rhs front wheelsuspension. To inspect
for further damages and renew accordingly.

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3,300.00 $ 2,720.00

s/N $

s/N $

s/N $

snr $

slttr $

360.00 s

280.00

560.00 t

300.00

1,800.00 $

360.00 ,/

s6o,oo /

1,800.00,/



Premium Automobiles
55 LJbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 '1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charqes for Accident Vehicle SKD 6777 B

S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
Suveyor's

To remove and reinstallfront seat assy, back rest,
6 AECD pillar trims, sill trims, carpets, electronic

components and fuse trays.

To dismantle front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs front
door, fts rear door and rear bumper. To renew rhs

7 front fender, rhs front door and rhs 'ear door. To' repair rhs rear fender. To cut out and reweld rhs sill
panel. Re-organise crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed.

To respray front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs froni
8 door,door handle, rhs wing mirror cover, rhs rear

door, rhs sill panel, rhs rear fender and rear bumper.

S/N $

Sltt $

$

S/N $

360.00 $ sao.oo/

zao.oo,/

192.00,4

$ 2,720.00

1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 /

7,350.00 $ l,ooo.oo /

6 400.00 $ 2,150.00,/'

10

1t

To renew rhs front rim, lhs front rim and rhs rear rim.
To carry out wheel alignment.

Added labour - see afrached

To carry out diagnostic checks.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

280.00

192.00

$

$

$ 't9,682.00 $ 11,802.00



Premium AUtomobiles
55 Ubi Road'1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Reqn No. SKD 6777 B

S/N Parts Description
Damaoe Parts & Pdces

S/NETT REMARKS

'I

2

3

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

13

'14

15

'16

17

'18

'19

20

FRONT BUI\,4PER GUIDE SECTION - RH

FRONT FENDER. RH

FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS

FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH

FRONT FENDER BRACKET

FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH / RH

FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER. RH

WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHI\4ENT PARTS

FRONT DOOR. RH

FRONT DOOR OUTER SEAL - RH

BONDING AGENT

CLEANING SOLUTION

FRONT DOOR ATTACHIV]ENT PARTS

FRONT DOOR CATCH

TYRE PRESSURE DATA PLATE

EXTERIOR MIRROR IV]OUNTING - RH

IUIRROR CAP - RH

MIRROR GLASS - RH

REAR DOOR - RH

REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL. RH

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

NEC $

NEc $

NEC $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

NEC $

35.00

774_O0

65.00

25.00

35.00

88.00

158.00

81.00

2,279.00

146.00

45.00

65.00

2'18.00

26.00

938.00

136 00

1,553.00

2,279.00

146.00

622.00//'

126.00/

t,9X.ZO z/
116.80/,.

ss.sz/

$

$

$

$

$

$

9,192-OO $ 1,736-16

u.ae/

zo.sa ,/

t,an.zo /
ttc.ao /



Premium Automobiles
55 ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telerax

s/N parts DescriDtion HE#'*^.ro. 
"

21 BONDING AGENT

22 CLEANING SOLUTION

23 REAR DOOR ATTACHI\'ENT PARTS

24 REAR DOOR CATCH

25 CENTRE PILLAR. RH

26 DATA TAG

27 ALUI\,IINIUM RIM

28 ALUI\,I|N|UM RIM RUBBERVALVE

29 TRACK CONTROL ARI!,{

30 STABILIZER BAR

31 WHEEL BEARING HOUSING. RH

32 WHEEL BEARING. FRONT

33 LOWER BALL JOINT - RH

34 COUPLING ROD

35 DRIVE SHAFT - RH

36 GAS SHOCKABSORBER

37 STRUT IIIOUNT

38 DEEP GROOVE BALLTHRUST BEARING

39 TRACK ROD

40 TIE ROD END - RH

4.1 ACRYLIC SEALANT

42 CAVJTY WAX

43 STONE CHIP

44 A.lded parts - see attachect

45 SUNDRIES

TOTAL SPARE PARTS
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRAND TOTAL
Allcharqes are nol inclusive oi GST.

NEC $

NEC $

$

$

s

6

3$
4$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s/N $

S/N $

S/N $

$

$

45.00

65.00

117.00

85.00

2,142.4A

423-OO

1,953.00

13.00

336.00

372.00

532.00

442_04

117.04

88.00

2,005.00

251.00

114.00

43.00

86.00

118.00

180.00

140.00

180.00

442.00

400.00

,ur.ro/

c4t.ao,/

sss.oo,/

9i.20//

zoo.eo,/

sr.zo/
3a.oo /

*o.oo z'
14o.oo//

no.oo ,'
303.60 /
1s2.BB /

$ 1,713.60,'-

$ t,ut.ao /

$

$

$

$

$

s

s

$

$

$

,
$

$

$

$
.,

19,881.00 9,982.64
1S.682.00 11,802,00

Lege.d: Rema*s (OK) = Approved, Remarts (x) = Noi approved
SpaE parls are SoecialNeit.

39,563,00 $ 21;784.61



Premium Automobiles
55 UbiRoad f, Singapore 408699
Tel:6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection ofvehicle, please refer to l\Is Norah Khaiat

Tel:6768 9828 for appointrnent

Ltd

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubi Road 1 Sinoapore 408699

Iel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate'l
GST Req No 19 9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

,lk*

v

l

PAIOD/2041 1/201 9/NS

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079'120
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 684, 0055 . Fax: 6256 4315

Estimate No.

Date
Service Advisor
Pages
Regn No

Model No

12'DecJ9

SKD 6777 B

AudiA3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI

Parts

1 Wheel bearing assy parts LHS

--f 
To r,"aor" ,nd renew wheel
bearing assy LHS

Unit Price

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authonsed Sionature

Quantity I oesE


